

In order to formulate a recommendation, I need more information as to why the contract is no bid. The resolution states that the recommended vendor is the original producer of the equipment but are they the only source? Will only their equipment work? More detail is needed.

Please forward this request to the proper department.

Thank you for your ongoing help on these projects.

Regards,

Eric Cline | Unit Operations Specialist - Office of Fiscal Responsibility

State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury

430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922

(517) 335-2078 | cliner1@michigan.gov | Traverse City Extension (231) 922-5228

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.

From: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 2:32 PM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: FW: One Resolution for Approval EME2282014

Under the new rules, will this be reviewed by us? If not, I'll clear it out of the folder with Maxine. Thanks

Angela Dempkowski

Senior Executive Management Assistant

Michigan Department of Treasury

dempkowskla@michigan.gov

(517) 373-4415

From: Maxine Murray [<mailto:mmurray@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 5:06 PM

To: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

Subject: One Resolution for Approval EME2282014

Good afternoon Angela,

We are submitting the following resolution for State approval:

EME2282014 - Resolution to Ozonia for Various Ozone Parts - \$55,815.00 (Water Fund)

Thank you.

--

Maxine Murray

Executive Assistant to

Mayor Dayne Walling

Darnell Earley, Emergency Manager

1101 S. Saginaw Street

Flint, MI 48502

810.237.2035 Telephone

810.766.7218 Fax

--